## AMERSHAM TOWN COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF AN ON-LINE MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND FOOTPATHS WORKING GROUP HELD ON 10 JANUARY 2022

PRESENT:		Councillor H Maitland-Jones (Chair)			
		Councillor Mrs A Lamont (Vice Chair)			
		Councillor M Roberts (Town Mayor) Councillor Ms R Dineley			
		Councillor Ms R Dineley Councillor M Dormer			
		Councillor J Keeler			
		Councillor Mrs P Milliner			
		Councillor A Seymour			
		Councillor S Woodhead			
IN ATTENDANCE:		Councillor D Pinkney			
<u>III AI</u>	IENDANCE.	Mrs E Richardson – Town Clerk Finance & Policy			
		Mr P Ryan – Administration Officer			
63.	APOLOGIES:	Councillor Ms S Scott-James			
64.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:				
	There were no declarations of interest.				
65.	DUCKINGHAMSHIDE CHILTERN MATTERS.				
05.	BUCKINGHAMSHIRE CHILTERN MATTERS: There were no Buckinghamshire Chiltern matters arising.				
66.	PLANNING APPLICATIONS: LISTS DATED 17 <sup>th</sup> & 31 <sup>st</sup> December 2021				
	(PLEASE SEE ATTACHED APPENDIX I)				
67.	LICENSES:				
	There were no licenses for discussion.				
60	MATTEDS FOR	D. D.EDORT.			
68.	MATTERS FOR There were no m				
	There were no m	latters for report.			
69.	<b>OPEN SESSION</b>	<u>1:</u>			
	Sir Mark Worthington, Independent Construction Commissioner for HS2 attended and				
	listened to conce	erns from councillors relating to HS2 works in Amersham.			
		The Meeting closed at 9.45 pm			
		The Meeting closed at 8.45pm			
		Chairman Date			

Appendix 1			
PL/21/4823/TP	Monticello 22 Highland Road Amersham Buckinghamshire HP7 9AX	Oak T14 - Fell (TPO/1987/031)	No comment (10.01.2022)
PL/21/4848/FA	Little Summeries 45 Whielden Street Amersham Buckinghamshire HP7 0HU	Single storey front extension and internal alterations	No comment (10.01.2022)
PL/21/4750/HB	45 Whielden Street Amersham Buckinghamshire HP7 0HU	Listed building consent Single storey front extension to Utility room and lobby, internal alterations	No comment (10.01.2022)
PL/21/4670/FA	4 Batchelors Way Amersham Buckinghamshire HP7 9AQ	Part two storey/part first floor front extension, part single storey/part two storey rear/side extension, garage conversion, roof alterations including raised ridge height, rear dormer window and 5 front/side rooflights. Changes to windows and doors. External works to include new paving and patio to sides and rear and hardstanding/landscaping to front.	Discussed (10.01.2022) Members did not object to the proposed application however advised that the hardstanding/landscaping to front should use a permeable driveway.
PL/21/4654/FA	48 Quarrendon Road Amersham Buckinghamshire HP7 9EH	Demolition of existing garage, part two storey, part single storey side extension, single storey rear extension, addition of two rear roof lights and alterations to front porch.	No objection (10.01.2022)
PL/21/4623/FA	17 Sheepfold Lane Amersham Buckinghamshire HP7 9EL	Part single / part two storey front/side/rear extension.	Discussed (10.01.2021) While members did not object to the design of the proposed works, some raised concerns over the appearance of coalescence with number 15. It was also noted however that no objection had been raised by the resident at number 15.
PL/21/4779/FA	4 Butlers Close Amersham Buckinghamshire HP6 5PY	Single storey rear extension and new front porch	No comment (10.01.2022)

PL/21/4593/HB	Dower House 2 Little Shardeloes Amersham Buckinghamshire	Listed Building Consent for replacement of roof tiles	No comment (10.01.2022)